
From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
To: Boisvert, Ronald F. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Planning to attend this Quantum Info conference in College Park in June?
Date: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 10:08:27 AM

Hi Ron,

I'd like to attend that event. (I'm on the local organizing committee.) The only cost for me might be the registration fee -- I should know about that soon.

Thanks!

--Yi-Kai

________________________________________
From: Boisvert, Ronald F. (Fed) <boisvert@nist.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 11:18 PM
To: Division 771
Subject: Planning to attend this Quantum Info conference in College Park in June?

The following event could be a "group travel" event.  Please tell me if you are planning to attend, even if it will be local travel for you.

Event Name:  • Theory of Quantum Computation, Communication and Cryptography (TQC), + Noisy Intermediate-Scale Quantum Technology Workshop (NISQ) 2019
Event Start Date:  6/3/2019
Event Location: College Park, MD
Event Website: https://www.tqcconference.org/<https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tqcconference.org%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cyi-
kai.liu%40nist.gov%7Cba20b3ef59d34ad71cb608d6b719fe64%7C2ab5d82fd8fa4797a93e054655c61dec%7C1%7C0%7C636897719643572956&sdata=jdhhB6YVYxoQdk7MJcCc7i5SQ6qLVGj9JJKa3meFnAs%3D&reserved=0>
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